



Guido Masini

Partner

Guido specialises in corporate finance and capital markets, with a particular focus on IPOs, issues of securities, mergers and acquisitions and take-overs. He also provides on-going corporate and commercial advice to listed and private companies.

Education

- XXVI AIAF Course for Financial Analysts, 2002
- Degree in Law - Università "La Sapienza" di Roma, 1996

Professional qualification

Avvocato - Admitted to the Rome Bar (Italy) in 2002

Professional experience

2013	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2008 - 2013	Dewey & LeBoeuf /Grimaldi Studio Legale - Partner
2002 - 2008	Clifford Chance, Milan - Counsel
1999 - 2002	Banca IMI S.p.A., Milan - Head of legal ECM
1998 - 1999	Clifford Chance, London
1996 - 1997	Grimaldi Clifford Chance, Rome

+39 02 32160400

guido.masini@crccdlex.com

Milano - Italy

crccdlex.com

PRACTICE AREAS

CAPITAL MARKETS

CORPORATE AND M&A

REAL ESTATE

LANGUAGES

ITALIANO / FRENCH / INGLESE